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Sudlersville Railroad Station 
Sudlersville 
Private 

late 19th century 

This small frame railroad station is one of the 
few surviving intact in Queen Anne's County . It is an 
excellent example of the simple·but attractive 
" stick style'' buildings popularized by railraods 
across the country in the late 19th century. The 
deeply overhanging eaves, chamfered rafters , bracketed 
supports, and board-and-batten siding are all typical 
details of this style. 
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CONDITION 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This frame railroad station is situated on 

the west side of the railroad tracks just south of 

East Ma.in Street. It is very small, and was probably 

built to serve as a freight office. 

The station is one story high, with vertical 

board and batten siding and a bracketed stick-style 

roof typical of many small, particularly rural, stations 

constructed during the last quarter of the nine-

teenth century. 

The building is basically rectangular in 

plan, with the south bay of the east facade 

breaking forward about three feet. This facade 

has a door in the north bay, and large windows in 

the center bay and on the center of the projecting 

south bay. There is a wooden signal box hanging 

on the wall to the left of the door, sheltered by 

the deep overhang of the roof. The north gable 

has a large window on the main floor and an 

opening for ventilation in the upper gable. There 

are two windows in the west facade, and two in the 

south gable. The building is presently vacant, 

and all openings are boarded up except for the 

windows on the south gable. These are large, 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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7.1 DESCRIPTION 

two-over-two sash. 

Much of the charm of this building can be attributed 

to the pleasing contrast of "vertical siding and 

stick-style roof. The vertical battens are rather 

wide, but the edges are chamfered, thus softening the 

shadow lines. The corners are finished with plain 

corner boards, and ·a wide horizontal board along the 

base of each wall has a similar effect to a water table. 

The battens stop against the upper edge of this board .• 

The rafters are exposed under the eaves, and taper for 

the ·1ast eighteen inches or so. The verge rafters are 

exposed for their full length, and the entire roof is 

supported by 4 x 4 top plates which extend out beyond 

the gable .walls, allowing a deep overhang at each 

gable. The verge rafters rest on these plates, and are 

supported -at the ridge by a 4 x 4 ridge pole and by 

simila~ purlins at the mid-point. Added support 

is derived from a secondary purlin or plate near the' 

foot of the rafters, which is ~~ turn supported by 

\ 
downbraces that run from the plat~ to the facade of 

\ 
\ 

the building. All of these member~, have carefully 

b~vele~ butt-ends, and serve a purpose more decorative 

than necessary • 
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of the few surviving intact in Queen Anne's County. 

It is an excellent example of the simple but 

attractive 11 stick-style 11 buildings popularized 

by railraads across the country in the late 

19th century. The deeply overhanging eaves, 

chamfered rafters, bracketed supports, and board 

and batten siding are all typical details of 

this style. Although the station is now used 

solely for long-term storage, it has remained 

in excellent condition and could easily be 

adapted for reuse either by the railroad or 

by the town, which has expressed interest in 

acquiring the building. 

The first railroad line through Sudlersville 

was constructed in the late l860's by the Queen 

Anne and Kent Railroad, which was formed in 

1856. A route ha$ been surveyed from Millington, 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

in Kent County, through Sudlersville to Centreville. 

Ground was broken in Millington in February 1868, and 

work must have progressed rapidly, as a plat of 

Sudlersville dated 1870 shows the completed rail line 

and a depot located on the west side of the tracks 

just north of Main Street (Route 300). Evidently 

this depot did not prove totally satisfactory, 

however, and sometime during the ensuing thirty 

years the first depot was replaced with the present 

structure, located several hundred yards to the 

south, below Main Street. A precise date of construc­

tion for this building is not known, but "stick style" 

stations of this type enjoyed widespread popularity 

throughout the lasiquarter of the 19th century. 

Wilbur Stafford, a life-long resident of Sudlersville, 

recalls going to work for ~he railroad in 1912. 

The present station was in. use at that time, and to 

his recollection was beginning to show wear and tear. 

It clearly pre-dates 1900, as a plat of the town 

prepared in that year shows the depot in its present 

location, with no evidence of the earlier station. 

Accor.ding to Lillian Merrick, who also grew up in 

Sudlersville, the original station was moved across 
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8.2 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Main Street after it was taken out of service and 

was rented out as a.dwelli~g until its destruction 

by fire. 

At one time a large freight station and warehouse 

stood on the east side of the tracks, opposite the 

surviving depot. This building was probably built 

about the same time as the second depot, as it first 

appears on the 1900 plat. Lillian Merrick recalls 

that the warehouse was demolished in the ·1920 1 s or 

1930's. 

The Queen Anne and Kent Railroad defaulted and 

was reorga~ized by the Maryland Legislature in 1876. 

It was subsequently absorbed into the Philadelphia, 

Wilmington and Baltimore Railroad, and eventually 

be·came part of the Pennsylvania Railroad System. 
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LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/ TITLE 

Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Queen Anne's County Historical Society 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

Centreville 

DATE 

7/18/78 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 
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Sudlersville RR Station 
Copy Photograph, Brown Collection 
Centreville Public Library 


